
Curry County does not discriminate against individuals with disabilities and all public meetings are held in accessible 
locations. Auxiliary aids will be provided upon request with 48 hours advance notification. Please call 541.247.3296 if 
you have questions regarding this notice. 

 
 
 

                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                               
CURRY COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS 

SPECIAL MEETING 
Wednesday, June 13, 2018 – 1:00 PM 

Commissioners’ Hearing Room, Courthouse Annex 
94235 Moore Street, Gold Beach, Oregon 

www.co.curry.or.us  
 
 
 

Please Note – Special Meeting begins at 1:00PM  
 

AGENDA 
 

 
1. Call To Order & Pledge Of Allegiance 

 
 

2. Certification of Port of Brookings-Harbor May 29, 2018, Recall Election Results – Clark 
Schroeder, County Administrator 

 
 

3. Contingent upon Certification of Election Results, Port of Brookings-Harbor 
Commissioner Candidate Presentations.   (3 minutes each candidate)   (Packet Page 3) 

 
 
4. Board Discussion and Appointment of 2 Candidates 
 
 
5. Order Authorizing Signature Authority to Execute and Transfer Brookings Airport 

Hangar Leases -  John Huttl, County Counsel  (5 minutes)   (Packet Page 33) 
 
 
6. Vehicle Use Agreement Curry County and 4-H Extension Service District – John Huttl, 

County Counsel  (5 minutes)   (Packet Page 35)   
 
 

7. Adjourn 

http://www.co.curry.or.us/


 

Port of Brookings-Harbor Commissioner Applicants 
June 6, 2018 

 

Applicant Packet Page 

Leroy Blodgett 3 

Larry Brocker 8 

Russ Burkman 10 

Wesley Ferracicoli 12 

Sharon Hartung 17 

Richard Heap  22 

Jacob Presser 26 

Kenneth Range 27 

Joseph M Speirs 32 

 

 

 

 

 

 

  



(b) (1) (A)

(b) (1) (A)



(b) (1) (A)







(b) (1) (A)



(b) (1) (A)













(b) (1) (A)







(
b
) 
(
1
) 
(
A
)

(b) (1) (A)

(b) (1) (A)



(b) (1) (A)









(b) (1) (A)



(b) (1) (A)







(b) (1) (A)



(b) (1) (A)

(b) (1) (A)











(b) (1) (A)



CURRY COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS 
AGENDA ITEM ROUTING SLIP 

FORM 10-001.1  Revision 3-22-2018  
PART I – SUBMITTING DEPARTMENT: RETURN TO BOC_OFFICE@CO.CURRY.OR.US 
PROPOSED AGENDA ITEM TITLE: Order Authorizing Counsel Signature Authority to 
Execute and Transfer Brookings Airport Hangar Leases  
 

TIMELY FILED    Yes ☒ No  ☐              
If  No, justification to include with next BOC Meeting  
 

AGENDA DATEa:  06-13-18  DEPARTMENT:  Counsel  TIME NEEDED:  5  min 
(aSubmit by 9AM five days prior to the next General Meeting (six days if a holiday falls 
within that five day period)) RECOMMENDED AGENDA CATEGORY  PRESENTATION 
 

MEMO ATTACHED       Yes  ☐  No ☒    If no memo, explain:  
CONTACT PERSON:  J. Huttl    PHONE/EXT:  3218  TODAY’S DATE: 06 
 

BRIEF BACKGROUND OR NOTE: (If no memo attached) This Order authorizes Counsel to 
proceed with transferring hangar leases in conjunction with selling the Brookings 
Airport  
 

FILES ATTACHED:     
(1) Order 
(2)  
(3)  
INSTRUCTIONS ONCE SIGNED:   
☐No Additional Activity Required     OR 

☒File with County Clerk    Name:     
☐Send Printed Copy to:          Address:                      
☐Email a Digital Copy to:            City/State/Zip:        

☐Other  Phone:                   
Note: Most signed documents are filed/recorded with the Clerk per standard process.  
 

PART II – COUNTY ADMINISTRATOR REVIEW 
☒ APPROVED FOR   BOC MEETING   ☐ Not Approved for BOC Agenda because  
      
  
ASSIGNED TO:  PRESENTATION   
   

mailto:BOC_Office@co.curry.or.us


BEFORE THE BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS 

IN AND FOR THE COUNTY OF CURRY, OREGON 

In the Matter of an Order ) 
Authorizing County Counsel ) 
Signature Authority ) 
to Execute and Transfer ) ORDER NO. _______________ 
Brookings Airport Hangar Leases ) 

WHEREAS, the County is the owner and sponsor of the Brookings Airport 
located in Brookings, Oregon, transferred to the County from the State of Oregon 
in 1997; and   

WHEREAS, on May 30, 2018, per Order No. 20530, the County 
Authorized an Agreement to transfer ownership of the Brookings Airport from 
Curry County to the City of Brookings, authorizing signature authority to County 
Counsel for signing documents; and   

WHEREAS, there will be Airport Hangar Leases that will need to be 
executed and transferred upon the sale of the airport; and      

NOW, THEREFORE, THE BOARD OF CURRY COUNTY COMMISSIONERS 
HEREBY ORDERS that it grants signature authority to County Counsel to fulfill the 
County’s obligations pertaining to the Brookings Airport Hangar Leases.       

DATED this 13th day of June, 2018. 

BOARD OF CURRY COUNTY COMMISSIONERS 

________________________________ 
Sue Gold, Chair 

Approved as to Form: 

_________________________________ 
______________________ Thomas Huxley, Vice Chair 
John Huttl 
Curry County Counsel  

_________________________________ 
Court Boice, Commissioner 



CURRY COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS 
AGENDA ITEM ROUTING SLIP 

FORM 10-001.1  Revision 3-22-2018  
PART I – SUBMITTING DEPARTMENT: RETURN TO BOC_OFFICE@CO.CURRY.OR.US 
PROPOSED AGENDA ITEM TITLE: Vehicle Use Agreement – Curry County 4-H and 
Extension Service District  
 

TIMELY FILED    Yes ☒ No  ☐              
If  No, justification to include with next BOC Meeting  
 

AGENDA DATEa:  06-13-18  DEPARTMENT:  Counsel TIME NEEDED:  5  min 
(aSubmit by 9AM five days prior to the next General Meeting (six days if a holiday falls 
within that five day period)) RECOMMENDED AGENDA CATEGORY  PRESENTATION 
 

MEMO ATTACHED       Yes  ☒  No ☐    If no memo, explain:  
CONTACT PERSON:  Huttl  PHONE/EXT: 3218  TODAY’S DATE: 06-07-18 
 

BRIEF BACKGROUND OR NOTE: (If no memo attached) Board of Commissioners acting 
as the Governing Body of the 4-H and Extension Service District – vehicle agreement 
between OSU Extension Service District and CC 4-H  
 

FILES ATTACHED:     
(1) Agreement  
(2)  
(3)  
INSTRUCTIONS ONCE SIGNED:   
☐No Additional Activity Required     OR 

☐File with County Clerk    Name:     
☐Send Printed Copy to:          Address:                      
☐Email a Digital Copy to:            City/State/Zip:        

☒Other  Call Sheryl at OSU for pick up and signatures Phone:                   
Note: Most signed documents are filed/recorded with the Clerk per standard process.  
 

PART II – COUNTY ADMINISTRATOR REVIEW 
☒ APPROVED FOR   BOC MEETING   ☐ Not Approved for BOC Agenda because  
      
  
ASSIGNED TO:          
   

mailto:BOC_Office@co.curry.or.us


Curry County 4-H and Extension Service District OSU# 194682 

VEHICLE USE AGREEMENT 

CURRY COUNTY 4-H AND EXTENSION SERVICE DISTRICT 

 

THIS VEHICLE USE AGREEMENT is entered into by Oregon State University and its Extension 
Service, hereinafter referred to as “Borrower”, and the Curry County 4-H and Extension Service District, 
hereinafter referred to as “District”. 

WHEREAS, the District provides a Vehicle, a 2005 Chevy Silverado C1500 pickup (the “Vehicle”), 
Oregon License Number 911FMB, for exclusive use by OSU Extension employees to support OSU 
educational programs and services of benefit to Curry County residents and the administrative and 
function of the OSU Extension office in Curry County.  In exchange for use of the Vehicle, Borrower 
agrees to the following terms and conditions: 

1. Term of Agreement.  The term of this agreement will be from the date of the latest signature 
through June 30, 2023. 
 

2. Ownership and Location.  Vehicle is owned by District, and is assigned to Borrower’s offices 
located at 29390 Ellensburg Road, Gold Beach, Oregon. 

 
3. Operators.  Borrower agrees that the individual assigned to operate the vehicle is trained in the 

operation, has the required license and any necessary endorsements required to operate the 
vehicle, and has been authorized by the Borrower to operate the vehicle.  Borrower will not allow 
unauthorized individuals or individuals not covered under this Agreement to operate vehicle. 
 

4. Vehicle Maintenance.  Borrower shall arrange regular service to Vehicle, including oil changes, 
tune-ups, tire checks, brake maintenance, etc. and shall arrange for any other repairs necessary to 
maintain Vehicle in proper working order.  Maintenance and repairs services will be provided by a 
vendor of Borrower’s choosing. Maintenance facilitated by Borrower shall be reimbursed by District. 
Maintenance estimated to cost $2,000 or more shall require approval of the District’s Governing 
Body.  
 

5. Vehicle Condition.  Borrower shall maintain Vehicle in good working order and shall not allow its 
use if a malfunction that could reasonably be expected to present a safety hazard is known to exist. 
 

6. Gasoline.  Borrower shall purchase gasoline for Vehicle using a provider of its choice.  The cost of 
gasoline shall be reimbursed by District. 

 
7. Fines and Expenses.  The parties understand that OSU funds may not be used for payment of fine 

for traffic violation. Borrower shall advise its operators that payment of traffic fines or parking 
violations incurred while Vehicle is in operator’s possession shall be the sole responsibility of the 
operator.  District shall not be held responsible for any expenses arising from failure of any OSU 
employee/representative to pay or otherwise resolve a fine or other penalty incurred while driving, 
operating or otherwise utilizing Vehicle. 
 
 
 



Curry County 4-H and Extension Service District OSU# 194682 

 
8. Insurance.   

 
a. District shall obtain and maintain, at District's expense, during the term of this Agreement, 

General Liability and Automobile Liability Insurance issued by an insurance company 
licensed to do business in the State of Oregon.  Coverage limits shall not be less than 
$2,000,000 ($2 Million) combined single limit per occurrence.  Such insurance shall allow for 
use by non-district employees. 
 

b. The University is self-insured under ORS 352.087 with adequate levels of excess general 
liability and commercial auto liability insurance and maintains workers’ compensation 
insurance for its employees in conformance with ORS Chapter 656.017, subject to the 
Oregon Tort Claims Act (ORS 30.260 – 30.300). A certificate of insurance will be provided 
upon request.  Oregon State University does not waive the right to subrogation. 

 
c. When the vehicle is being operated on behalf of the District, Insurance carried by District 

under this Agreement shall be the primary coverage and Borrower’s insurance is excess 
and solely for damages or losses for which Borrower is responsible.  When the vehicle is not 
being operated on behalf of the District, Borrower’s insurance shall be primary.Insurance 
carried by District under this Agreement shall be the primary coverage and Borrower’s 
insurance is excess and solely for damages or losses for which Borrower is responsible. 

 
 

9. Liability.  Each party shall save, indemnify, and hold harmless the other party and its officers, 
agents, trustees, employees, and members from all claims, suits, and actions resulting from or 
arising out of the activities of the indemnifying party or its officers, agents, trustees, employees, and 
members acting under this Agreement.  OSU’s obligations under this section are subject to the 
limitations and conditions of the Oregon Tort Claims Act, ORS 30.260 – 30.300, and the Oregon 
Constitution, Article XI Section 7. 
 

10. Replacement.  At such time as Borrower and District jointly determine Vehicle is no longer fit for 
duty, Vehicle shall be returned to District for disposal.  District shall replace Vehicle at its expense, 
subject to availability of funding and determination of need. 

 
11. Merger.  This Agreement and all other agreements, exhibits, and schedules referred to in this 

Agreement constitute the final, complete, and exclusive statement of the terms of the agreement 
between the parties pertaining to the subject matter contained herein and supersede all prior and 
contemporaneous understandings or agreements of the parties. This Agreement may not be 
contradicted by evidence of any prior or contemporaneous statements or agreements. No party has 
been induced to enter into this Agreement by, nor is any party relying on, any representation, 
understanding, agreement, commitment or warranty outside those expressly set forth herein. 

 

 

 

 



Curry County 4-H and Extension Service District OSU# 194682 

SIGNATURES ON FOLLOWING PAGE 

 

 

 

 

BORROWER 
 
Oregon State University 
 
 
 
 
  
Wiley Thompson Date 
OSU Oregon Coast Regional Director 
 
  
A. Scott Reed Date 
Vice Provost, OSU Outreach and Engagement 
Director, OSU Extension Service 
 
  
Name Date 
OSU Contract Officer 
OSU Contract Services 
 
 
 
 
 

DISTRICT 
 
Board of County Commissioners for Curry 
County, Oregon, acting as the Governing Body 
of the 4-H and Extension Service District 
 
 
 _______________________ 
County Representative Date 
 
 
   
Commissioner            Date 
 
 
 
    
Commissioner Date 
 
 
 

 

 


	2018_06_13 1 DRAFT Special Meeting Agenda D2
	...
	CURRY COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS

	2018_06_13 Port of Brookings-Harbor Commissioner Candidates REDACTED
	2018_06_13 Leroy Blodgett  NOT REDACTED
	20108_06_13 Larry Brocker NOT REDACTED
	2018_06_13 Russ Burkman  NOT REDACTED
	2018_06_13 Wesley Ferraccioli  NOT REDACTED
	2018_06_13 Sharon Hartung  NOT REDACTED
	2018_06_13 Richard Heap  NOT REDACTED
	2018_06_13 Jacob Presser NOT REDACTED
	2018_06_13 Kenneth Range NOT REDACTED
	2018_06_13 Joseph M Speirs NOT REDACTED

	2018_06_13 Counsel 1a AGRS Order Counsel Sig. Authority KBOK Leasing
	2018_06_13 Counsel 1b FINAL ORDER authorizing sig authority to counsel re airport leases JH ap...
	2018_06_13 Admin 1b Curry Co 4-H Vehicle Use BS Version updated with Abel language
	2018_06_13 1 Special Meeting Agenda D3 with Packet Pages.pdf
	...
	CURRY COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS




